Class Il permissive change request letter

Date (06/09/2022)
TUV SUD America Inc.
10 Centennial Drive
Peabody MA 01960, USA
REF: Class Il permissive change, pursuant to section 2.1043, for FCC ID: 2ABZ2-C302A
Dear Sir or Madam,
Pursuant to section 2.1043, OnePlus Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Hereby submit a request for
class Il permissive change to our OnePlus Warp Charge 50 Wireless Charger, model: C302A, FCC ID:
2ABZ2-C302A, Grant date:2021-03-24.
Description of the change:

1. Change Product Type to “AIRVOOC 50W Wireless Charger”.

2. Add input rating description “DC11V7.3A” and the circuit, PCB change of equipment is no

change

So in this FCC application for AIRVOOC 50W Wireless Charger, FCC ID: 2ABZ2-C302A.
Compliance / Responsibility statements:
New RF reports 68.950.21.0106.02 is Change Product Type to “AIRVOOC 50W Wireless Charger”, add
input rating description “DC11V7.3A” and there is no change of equipment, the test data remains valid,
and applicable and they are representative of the compliance of the product for this C2PC application.
MPE report test report DDT-R21020131-1E2 has been submitted in this applicable to representative of
the compliance of this C2PC application. This data remains valid and applicable and they are
representative of the compliance of FCC C2PC application.
-New EMC report 68.760.21.0052.02 according to 15B had been submitted in this applicable to

representative of the compliance of this C2PC application.

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:
OnePlus Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

Johm L

Compliance project Manager

Jathan Liu

E-mail: jathan.liu@oneplus.com
Tel: +86 0755-61898696-7023



